ﬁ Outlook

Re: Assignment

From Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
Date Wed 4/19/2023 7:25 AM
To  Shoaa Mahmood Khamis Almakhmari <2111312@asu.edu.om>

Try Again Please

From: Shoaa Mahmood Khamis Almakhmari <2111312@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:01 AM

To: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Subject: Assignment

Hello mr
When | come to submit the assignment the model not open it have wrong and not open
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Re: scientific research

From Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
Date Wed 5/1/2024 5:32 PM
To  Weaam Ali Humaid Suliman Al Mugbali <2111198@asu.edu.om>

Hi Weam

Due to being overloaded with lectures, | was unable to see the one in charge today. However, | will see
him early tomorrow morning, Insha'Allah.

| will make every effort to assure your participation.

Thanks
Dr. Yasir

From: Weaam Ali Humaid Suliman Al Mugbali <2111198@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 5:25 PM

To: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Subject: scientific research

Hello Dr.

I tried another code and it almost works, Please Dr try to add us in scientific research.
I will try to do my best.
Please let me know if we are accepted.



[5 Outlook

Re: Jsgall (o wizlgll clliinyb )giS>

From Zakariya Hamood Ahmed AL Saadi <2112185@asu.edu.om>

Date Fri 5/19/2023 8:59 PM

To  Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
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<Zakariya Hamood Ahmed AL Saadi <2112185@asu.edu.om :»
Friday, May 19, 2023 7:29:04 PM :JlayY! &3
<Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om :J!
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<Zakariya Hamood Ahmed AL Saadi <2112185@asu.edu.om
Friday, May 19, 2023 7:27:08 PM :JluyY! &3
<Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om :J}
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<Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om :»

Friday, May 19, 2023 7:26:49 PM :JLuyY! o3
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From: Zakariya Hamood Ahmed AL Saadi <2112185@asu.edu.om>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 7:25 PM

To: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Subject: Re: Jsgall 3 czlgll elliiylo )938s
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<Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om :»

Friday, May 19, 2023 7:23:57 PM :JlayY! &3

<Zakariya Hamood Ahmed AL Saadi <2112185@asu.edu.om :J!
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Zakariya Hamood
Al Saadi

From: Zakariya Hamood Ahmed AL Saadi <2112185@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 7:22 PM

To: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Subject: Jogall § gl iyl 938
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[5 Outlook

Re: Meetings

From Ahmed Khamis Mohammed Al Kasbi <2112299@asu.edu.om>
Date Wed 1/10/2024 8:06 PM
To  Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (92 KB)
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From: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 8:12 AM

To: Ahmed Khamis Mohammed Al Kasbi <2112299@asu.edu.om>
Subject: Re: Meetings

1ol (3l dlll dos) g @Slae pMul

b Olpsill Qs Jimdd ozl el culy ol lgp 33U s gzl ol ol @l Mz Cio i)
Oyl Ga8) ol Jsib ple ol of OMjasi o dizyisl lo ()i (xS 3)99 18 guwgySalo
SHIET g S yalls ge

From: Ahmed Khamis Mohammed Al Kasbi <2112299@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2023 10:14 PM

To: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Subject: Re: Meetings
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From: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:25 PM

To: Ahmed Hamed Hamid Al Rahbi <2110779@asu.edu.om>; Buthaina Hassan Abdullah Al-Hasani
<2111789@asu.edu.om>; Ahmed Khamis Mohammed Al Kasbi <2112299@asu.edu.om>; Ahmed Habata Bakhit Al



Shashai <2213651@asu.edu.om>; Ahmed Mohammed Salim Al Mahdali <2213794@asu.edu.om>; Hamad
Mohammed Thibayaba Alharsusi <2214172@asu.edu.om>
Subject: Meetings
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[5 Outlook

Re: JoVI Juodll

From Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
Date Sat 12/23/2023 8:46 AM
To  Ahmed Hamed Hamid Al Rahbi <2110779@asu.edu.om>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (43 KB)
JSSJI Juoall.docy;

435‘ aw)j ‘Sfl.c ﬁM\
Olud )l dazlye g2l S Wl faadl g eolalsyl 49,20l 3)99 wyjjgflﬁ h”,Lf-‘- S PveET]

S o

From: Ahmed Hamed Hamid Al Rahbi <2110779@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 1:49 PM
To: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Subject: J9V Juadl|
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[ﬁ Outlook

Re: Fornsic assignment

From Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
Date Sat 12/16/2023 5:28 PM
To  Tasneem Nasser Said Abdullh Al-Julandani <2111061@asu.edu.om>

IMPACT - The CTU-13 Dataset. A Labeled Dataset with Botnet, Normal and Background Traffic
(impactcybertrust.org)

IMPACT - The CTU-13 Dataset. A Labeled Dataset with Botnet, Normal
and Background Traffic

The goal of the dataset was to have a large capture of real botnet traffic mixed with normaltraffic
and background traffic. The CTU-13 dataset consists in thirteen captures (called scenarios) of
different botnet samples. On each scenario we executed a specific malware, which used several
protocols and performed different actions.

www.impactcybertrust.org

Please follow the link

From: Tasneem Nasser Said Abdullh Al-Julandani <2111061@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Saturday, December 16, 2023 4:48 PM

To: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>

Subject: Fornsic assignment
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Get Outlook for Android
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[5 Outlook

Re: JI g g0 HCI

From Lowhad Ali Ali Al_Maharbi <2317074@asu.edu.om>
Date Fri 11/17/2023 11:02 AM
To  Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
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<Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om :{»
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<Lowhad Ali Ali Al_Maharbi <2317074@asu.edu.om :J|
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From: Lowhad Ali Ali Al_Maharbi <2317074@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 10:17 AM

To: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
Subject: J! §94x HCI
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[5 Outlook

Re:

From Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
Date Fri 6/23/2023 10:13 PM
To Khatam Obaid Mubarak Al Balushi <2009204@asu.edu.om>

Updated in Moodle
Please Re-check

From: Khatam Obaid Mubarak Al Balushi <2009204@asu.edu.om>
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Yasir Mohamed <yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>
Subject:
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